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“Mey 26, 1947 |

De. RB. Le Totus
Oadorn Botanical Laberatery
Yale University
New Zaven, Cannesticnt

Rear Dr, Zatua

Thanks. vary much for your letter ef Nay 12 concerning possible
candidates for the position in genetics of micreorganianus here. —
Your letter of Hay 24 has come te hand, also, together with reprints
and typescript of papere hy Lederberg. J shall read these yeprints.
\with interest,

Our personnel problemhas beceme more complicated since I first
wrote you. Huy D. Qwen, whe is on leave on a Gosney Fellowship at
Cal Tech this year, hes accepted an assoolate professorship on the
staff there. Owen had been in chorge of our elementary teaching, and
his going creates @ gap in our ranks which ve sust fill ty fall if at
all poseidle. It is et411 qur intention, however, to seek a man in
the field of miareorganions.

T am leaving today te plant some uurseries in the vicinity of
Green Bay. If we have a fair break on the weather, I should de back
‘during the latter half of the week. I hope at that time te etudy the
material vhich you have forvarded relative to Ledegherg. a

Sincerely youre,

R Ae Brink —

Professor ef Genstios
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